VRIC FORM 591 PART 1		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
7-91) Ø CFR 2.201	SAFETY INSPECTION	
		Page 1 of
UCENSEE Stanner	2. REGIONAL OFFICE	
UCENSEE Francingo 3169 Edat	ALL ALL REGION	
	0.44 DV	CLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION AN PLAZA DRIVE SUITE 400
Twin Fall	and the second sec	TON TX 76011-8064
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
Mon some 9	11 000000 01	0 0 011
030-03227	11-27474-01	2-2-74
n en esta de la companya de la comp Nota companya de la co		
ICENSEE: he inspection was an examination of the ac	tivities conducted under your license as they relate	to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
egulatory Commission (NRC) rules and reg	ulations and the conditions of your license. The in	
blows:	news with personnel, and observations by the insp	actor. The molings as a result of this inspection are as
1. Within the scope of this inspection,	no violations were observed.	
2. The inspector also verified the step	s you have taken to correct the violations identified	during the last ir spection. We have no further
questions on those actions at this t	ime.	
	ur activities, as described below or attached, were	
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re	equired to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 10	k11.
Γ.		
A		was not properly posted to
		and the second se
indicate the presence of a		10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42.
indicate the presenue of aB.		
В		10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42.
Bperformed at the proper freq	uen les. 10 CFR or Licens	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42.
B	uen les. 10 CFR or Licens	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42.
Bperformed at the proper freq	uen les. 10 CFR or Licens	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number
B	uen les. 10 CFR or Licens	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained.
B	uen. les. 10 CFR or Licens	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained.
B	uen, les. 10 CFR or License or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained. 11.
B	uen. les. 10 CFR or Licens	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained. 11.
B	uen, les. 10 CFR or License or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained.  11. were not made in accordance with
B.	uen. les. 10 CFR or Licens or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained.  11. were not made in accordance with
B.	uen. les. 10 CFR or Licens or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained.  11. were not made in accordance with
B.	uen. les. 10 CFR or Licens or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. df sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained. 11. were not made in accordance with
B.	uen. les. 10 CFR or Licens or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained.  11. were not made in accordance with
B.	uen les. 10 CFR or License or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. df sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained. 11. were not made in accordance with
B.	uen les 10 CFR or License or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. df sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained. 11. were not made in accordance with
B	uen les 10 CFR or Licens or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained.  11. were not made in accordance with
B.         performed at the proper freq         C. Records of         10 CFR         D. Documents were not proper         E. Reports or novication of         10 CFR         F.         9403250106 9402         PDR ADDCK 0303         C         hereby state that, within 30 days, the action bove. This statement of corrective actions in	uen ies. 10 CFR or License or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number or License Condition Number or License Condition Number s described by me to the Inspector will be taken to	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained.  11. were not made in accordance with
B.         performed at the proper freq         C.         B.         1C. CFR         D.         P.	or License Condition Number or License or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number or License Condition Number or License Condition Number s described by me to the Inspector will be taken to s made in accordance with the requirements of 10	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42 of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained 11 were not made in accordance with correct the violations identified in the items checked CFR 2. 11. No further response will be submitted
B	uen ies. 10 CFR or License or License Condition Number y posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19. or License Condition Number or License Condition Number or License Condition Number s described by me to the Inspector will be taken to	10 CFR 20.203(b).(c).(d).(e) or 34.42. of sealed sources were not e Condition Number were not properly maintained. 